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December 1, 2016

Ms. Kirsten Walli, Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street

27th Floor

Toronto, Ontario

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Wallli:

Re: EB-2016-0061

On behalf of Canadian Niagara Power Inc. ("CNPI8 ave writing to follow-up on CNPI's request in its
application that its current rates be made intestirould its 2017 rates not be implemented by Janbary
2017. Because it now seems unlikely that API's 2@1&s will be implemented by January 1, we refieera
our request.

In regard to the location for the oral hearing. (iWether it is in Toronto or in Niagara), CNPI uegts
that the Board select a location that will resnlthe hearing being held as soon as reasonablybfmss
preferably in December. CNPI is concerned thatetttea coordination of holding the hearing in Niagar
(i.e. the logistics of selecting a venue, adveartjsisolving IT and sound challenges, coordinatiage
schedules, etc.) could delay the implementationatds. The longer such a delay lasts, the grelger t
2017 rate impact will be on CNPI's customers shaddBoard approve an effective date that is earlie
than the implementation date.

Sincerely,

L,.-/l/ //k//j/m/\

Andrew Taylor



